
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 9/12/2013 8:35:19 PM
To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: bicycle bridge

Yeah, it's in a super cool spot. But I am willing to wait a couple of months. Sending the article in a moment.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

----Original Message-----
From: Campbell, Michael lmailtoiMichael.Caropbell@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, September 12,2013 08:30 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: Re: bicycle bridge

I look forward to riding across wearing a floatation device. I hear the oath is pretty nice though. Lots of folks, 
including non-cyclists using it already.

On Sep 12,2013, at 6:58 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com> wrote:

> Have you been reading about the design problems, cost over run, redesgn, still fucked up, then maybe finally 
fixed thing? They mis-engineered the expansion of the parts. In the last sentence in today's sfgate article, a caltans 
guy refers to the fuckups as design enhancements. Chilling!
>
>
> Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
>
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